

From: Joe Karkoski
To: jclary@cleanwater.org
CC: DeCampos, Juliette; Firestone, Laurel; Laputz, Adam
Date: 5/10/2012 3:41 PM
Subject: FW: Re: Discussion of East-side San Joaquin River WDRs/MRP

Hi Jennifer,

You are always welcome to call Adam or me to ask questions as they come up. The item will be on June 7, no sooner than 1 pm. We plan on giving the East-side San Joaquin Coalition 30 minutes; other ag interests 30 minutes; and the EJ community 30 minutes. I need to run those times past our executive management, but that is the initial thought. CSPA/CWIN would be given a block of time, as well, if requested (not part of your time). Also, individual speakers will be given 3 minutes each.

If you think interpretation services will be needed at the workshop or any of the written material translated, please tell us as soon as possible, so we can make the arrangements.

Give me a call, if you have any concerns/ questions.

Joe

>>> <jclary@cleanwater.org> 5/10/2012 2:55 PM >>>

Joe,

In talking, I think we have a pretty good idea about what the order says and what our response will be. I think, if you don't mind, that we'll just call you informally with one-off questions as we go into more detail in our review.

We would like extended time at the Board meeting - do we need to ask for a specific amount, or will you tell us how much time we have?

Also, do you have any idea yet which day this hearing might take place?

-----Original Message-----

From: "Joe Karkoski" <jkarkoski@waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2012 3:56pm
To: jclary@cleanwater.org
Cc: "Juliette DeCampos" <juliette.decampos@communitywatercenter.org>, "Laurel Firestone" <laurel.firestone@communitywatercenter.org>, rose.francis@communitywatercenter.org, "EsmeraldaSoria" <esmeralda.soria@crlaf.org>, "Adam Laputz" <AWLaputz@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Discussion of East-side San Joaquin River WDRs/MRP

Sounds good - I'll talk to you later!

Joe

>>> <jclary@cleanwater.org> 5/7/2012 12:25 PM >>>

Joe - thanks so much for following up. We have a meeting tomorrow to go over all of this - can I call you late tomorrow or Wednesday morning?

Thanks!

Jennifer

-----Original Message-----

From: "Joe Karkoski" <jkarkoski@waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2012 2:30pm
To: "Laurel Firestone" <laurel.firestone@communitywatercenter.org>
Cc: "Jennifer Clary" <jclary@cleanwater.org>, "Juliette De Campos" <juliette.decampos@communitywatercenter.org>, rose.francis@communitywatercenter.org, "EsmeraldaSoria" <esmeralda.soria@crlaf.org>, "Adam Laputz" <AWLaputz@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Discussion of East-side San Joaquin River WDRs/MRP

Hi all,

I haven't heard from any of you regarding a meeting - are you still interested? Also, could you please tell me who I can work directly with on some of the board logistics? A couple of issues: 1) do you want a block of time to speak as a group? The ag folks will be given a block of time. 2) Should we arrange for Spanish translation services? Thanks,

Joe

Joe Karkoski, PE, MPPA
Supervising Water Resources Control Engineer
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
11020 Sun Center Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114
(916) 464-4668
(916) 464-4780 (fax)

>>> Laurel Firestone <laurel.firestone@communitywatercenter.org> 4/16/2012 5:52 PM >>>

Thanks Joe, I am sure we will be doing that!

On Mon, Apr 16, 2012 at 3:09 PM, Joe Karkoski
<jkarkoski@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

> Hi all,

>

> If you have not seen the announcement, we have posted the tentative WDRs and
> MRP for the eastern San Joaquin River watershed for interested party
> review:

>

[http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/irrigated_lands/long_term_p
rogram_development/index.shtml#esjdraft](http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/irrigated_lands/long_term_program_development/index.shtml#esjdraft).

> If you would like to meet with us to discuss the WDRs and MRP, we would be
> happy to do so. Please contact me or Adam to set up a meeting.

>

> Regards,

>

> Joe

>

>

> Joe Karkoski, PE, MPPA
> Supervising Water Resources Control Engineer
> Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
> 11020 Sun Center Drive
> Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114
> (916) 464-4668
> (916) 464-4780 (fax)

--

Laurel Firestone
Co-Director & Attorney at Law
Community Water Center
311 W. Murray Ave.
Visalia, CA 93291
Tel: 559-733-0219 Fax: 559-733-8219
Cell: 559-789-7245
www.communitywatercenter.org